

Employee PROFILES

Mrs. Reema Altassan
Senior Accounting & Finance Officer

Professional Background:

Reema is a dedicated accounting professional with a bachelor's degree in accounting from IMSIU and a Certified in (CME-1) General Securities Qualification Certificate from the CISI. She works as a senior accounting and finance officer at Mizuho Saudi Arabia Company and has over five years of experience in accounting and payroll management.

Professional Experience:

Senior Accounting & Finance Officer at Mizuho Saudi Arabia Company.	2023-Present
Payroll Accountant at Aljery Investment CO.	2022-2023
Accountant at Trusted Partners CO.	2021-2021
Accountant at Dur Alkuttub CO. LTD	2019-2020
Accountant at Sun Café CO.	2018-2018

Education

Reema hold a Bachelor Degree in Accounting, College of Business Administration from Al-Imam Muhammad Ibn Saud Islamic University (IMSIU).